
Clinton, Jeanne 

10/7/2010 12:53:22 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Revision - IOU request for one last mgmt-level meeting 

on PPMs before draft resolution

I am on vacation Oct 7-22 and will NOT be monitoring or following any work 
matters during that time. (:>)

For overall branch matters, you may contact one of the individuals noted:

EE Planning (goals, portfolio oversight, program implementation roll out, 
strategic plan) Simon Baker, seb0cpuc.ca.gov

Solar/Distributed Generation -- Molly Sterkel, mts0cpuc.ca.gov; except Oct. 
11-14 when she will be away from office, with Melicia Charles our go-to 
person, mvc0cpuc.ca.gov.

Market-Based Climate Section (incl. CHP, Alt fuel vehicles, AB 32, 
Melissa Semcer, unc0cpuc.ca.gov, is the acting section leader while Pete 
Skala is out Oct 7-19.

Julie Fitch is the Energy Division Director, jf20cpuc.ca.gov

I will return to the office on Monday, Oct 25.

best, Jeanne
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